Smith, Chanelle Emily
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From: King, Keidra
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 12:08 PM
To: Smith, Chanelle Emily
Subject: Amendment to an NDF

Hi Chanelle,

I need to amend an interagency exchange that was submit for 5,000 to Economic growth and innovation in
May for sponsorship of the Church of God & Christ's National convention. There is $3960 left from the $5000
that was appropriate. | would like to amend the interagency exchange so that EGI can give that money to
Visitors Bureau for we reception that they are organizing. The funding will be used to pay for printing cost.

Yours in Service,

Keidra D.C. King

Metro Council District Four
Councilman David Tandy
601 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

*All meeting and public appearance request should be sent to Districtfour@Iouisvilleky.gov *

From: Yates, Matt T

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2014 5:09 PM
To: King, Keidra

Cc: Fleischaker, Rebecca

Subject: NDF to EGI

Keidra,
Please send a request to Rebecca Fleischaker (CC'ed) requesting EGI accept NDF to sponsor Church of God & Christ’s
National convention- explaining how this event allows community-active citizens to come together to share ideas.

Thank you,

Matt Yates
Fiscal Manager
(502) 574-3730

Louisville Metro Office of Management & Budget
609 W. Jefferson Street, 3" Floor
Louisville, KY 40202
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Louisville Metrg Council City Agency Request @
%ghborhood Development Fund
Capital Infrastructure Fund
[] Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

[ Primary Sponsor: Councilman David Tandy l

] Amount: $5000Date: May 25, 2014 ]

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s): To support the Urban Initiative
for the COGIC 64™ International Women’s Convention that is being held at the
Muhammad Ali on May 28, 2014. This convention will bring 15,000 registered attendees
from all cross the world to Louisville.

Location of project/program: f’\,»/\\) h(U’Yim[/ld '4 ] | Cﬁé/} f@t’;

City Agency: Economic Growth and Innovation
Contact Person: Rebecca Fleischaker

Agency Phone: 574- 4042

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.

4 ﬂ“tu\ njcQN‘@fj ) (ﬂL- $5000 4/19/2014
Ire

District # Council Member Signat Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:
Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:
Budget Revision #:
Account #:
To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:
[ Department/Project:

OFTICE OF METRO COUNCHL CLERK
REVIEWED
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NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name:

Program/Project Name:

Yes/No/NA N

7 Requégi ‘Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s)r A;;I;ropriafing Funding?

Request Form:  If matching funds arc o be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the
request form description?

UeD)

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching “
fund amount?

ﬁ

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with accéﬁil;tmnumbers in
the request form description?

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estaté:‘ti){lilding
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If
not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Age;lcy greater than $5,000?

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for
the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

Prepared by: 14 i\ %@\
)

Effective October 2013



King, Keidra ‘

From: King, Keidra

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 10:14 AM
To: Smith, Chanelle Emily

Subject: Fwd: Interagency Exchange
Attachments: image001.gif

Keidra D. King
Please excuse typos
Sent from my iPhone

Your voice can change the world.
—President Barack Obama, 44

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fleischaker, Rebecca" <Rebecca.Fleischaker@louisvilleky.gov>

Date: May 19, 2014 at 8:09:13 PM EDT

To: "King, Keidra" <Keidra.King@louisvilleky.gov>, "Yates, Matt T" <Matt.Y ates@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Interagency Exchange

We will be happy to accept and pay $5000 to the COGIC 64th Intl Women's Convention.

thank you.

From: King, Keidra '
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 5:34 PM
To: Yates, Matt T; Fleischaker, Rebecca
Subject: Interagency Exchange

Hello Rebecca,

Can you please respond to this email accepting $5000 from District Four to Innovation and Growth for the to
support the Urban Initiative for the COGIC 64th International Women’s Convention that is being held at the
Muhammad Ali.

Yours in Service,

Keidra D.C. King

Metro Council District Four

Councilman David Tandy

601 West Jefferson Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Office: 502.574.1104
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